0ld machine with a new one at no cost to them
as they claim their budget was low.

1 just received an inquiry from the University
of lexas for their use in their corrective zym.

Last year thru you I sold the football trainer.
1 expect this new order to come thru.

I have just written to McFarland. I believe that.
he sold one in Calif. expect to hear from him
soon.

1 am going to write to Glenn now. It might bring
forth some results. Anyway it will aect as a

Sincerely yours,

ol

Frederick W.)|Lang

335 Hast 68 Street
New York City



